From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: "cruseandassoc@kvalley.com”

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: BL-19-00020 Wadkins - Preliminary Survey Review

Date: Tuesday, December 3, 2019 1:40:00 PM

Attachments: BL1900020 Wadkins Public Works 2nd Review Comments 12-2-19.pdf
Chris,

Public Works has completed the review of the Wadkins Boundary Line Adjustment survey and have
no further comments. | have attached the comments for your reference. Please proceed with
recording the final survey and submitting a copy of the recorded documents. Previously you
mentioned that all taxes have been paid, therefor once a copy of the recorded document has been
received, | can proceed with finalizing the BLA.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

et
KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: Kelly Bacon — Planner I, Community Development Services
FROM: Candie Leader, Administrative Assistant

DATE: December 2, 2019

SUBJECT: BL-19-00020 (Wadkins)

The Public Works Department does not have any additional comments on this project.
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